MALAVIYA NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY JAIPUR

Minutes of the meetings of the Committee constituted to examine genuineness of the case, verification of facts and documents submitted by wards/dependents of deceased employees seeking appointments on compassionate grounds.

The meetings of Committee constituted vide order No. F6(22)Misc/MNIT/04/Vol.III/1143 dated 21-12-2022 were held on 04.08.2023, 11.08.2023 and 24.08.2023 in the office of Registrar, Prabha Bhawan, MNIT Jaipur.

The following members of the committee were present: -

S. No.	Name	Designation
1.	Prof. Jyotirmay Mathur	Dean (Academic)
2.	Prof. Rajeev Shringi	Institute Nodal Officer (Legal)
3.	Prof. Kailash Singh	Dean (Faculty Welfare)
4.	Shri Surya Prakash Sonwani	Assistant Registrar (Estt.)
5.	Prof. M. M. Sharma	Registrar (I/c) (Special Invitee)
6.	Shri R. K. Manjhiwal	Deputy Registrar (Estt.) (Special Invitee)
7.	Shri Ravi R. K. Lakhani	Assistant Registrar (A/Cs) (Special Invitee)

- 1. Committee discussed on the guidelines given in the scheme for Compassionate Appointment in MNIT Jaipur.
- 2. At first instance, Assistant Registrar (A/c) apprised the Committee that Accounts Section has already written letter to the nominee/applicant of all the three deceased employees covered under NPS, for filling the NPS Application Form for pension under NPS. However, the same has not been received till date for initiating the process of NPS, without which amount of pension cannot be calculated. (Kindly refer **Annexure-A**)
 - (i) Further, the Assistant Registrar (A/c) presented the detailed statement of NPS Account of Late Dr. Ashish Kumar Gunawat provided by the Assistant Registrar (Accounts) and stated that nominee in NPS Account as per available records of CRA/NSDL, declared for mother (75%) and father (25%) (Kindly refer Annexure-B.1). Further, as per NPS guidelines (Kindly refer Annexure-B.2), it is submitted that the pensionary benefits, 20% of annuity will be provided to the nominee only and the pension generated on 80% of annuity will be issued in the name of wife of the deceased employee to Ms. Savita Choudhary (Kindly refer Annexure-B.3). He also submitted that Ms. Savita Choudhary has requested for conversion from NPS to OPS (Old Pension Scheme).

- (ii) In case of Late Dr. Rajendra Kumar Duchaniya, it was presented that the family of Late Dr. Duchaniya has also requested for conversion of NPS to OPS (Old Pension Scheme).
- (iii) The committee was apprised that those employee is covered under NPS at MNIT Jaipur (An autonomous body under Ministry of Education, Government of India) are is not entitled for CCS (Implementation of National Pension Scheme) Rules, 2021 (viz. old family pension scheme) which is extended for Central Government Employees and the matter was also placed in the meeting of 46th BoG of MNIT Jaipur held on 5th July' 2021 vide Item No. 46-3.9 and the case is under consideration of Govt. of India. (Kindly refer **Annexure-C**).
- (iv) Therefore, the Committee has decided to not award any marks in the Column 7 regarding amount of Family Pension, in case of Late Dr. Ashish Kumar Gunawat and Late Dr. Rajendra Kumar Duchaniya.
- (v) With regard to the third case under NPS, related to Late Dr. Rajesh Kumawat, since the application submitted by his wife requests considering his daughter for appointment and the fact that she has not yet crossed the age of 18 years and also not yet cleared class 12th, his case has not been considered at this stage.
- 3. The Committee went through applications received and the Relative Merit Points earned on each point given in the scheme based upon the information placed by the Establishment and Accounts Section.
- 4. The Committee evaluated each application on the point given in Annexure I of scheme for Compassionate Appointment in MNIT Jaipur. Based upon the details of method of calculating score for relative merit points as given in Annexure-I of the scheme duly approved by the BoG, the final score for relative merit have been calculated. The same is placed at **Annexure – 'D'**.
- 5. An application was received through Registrar office from Shri Dev Narayan S/o Late Shri Suwa Lal Bheel informing that he has recently passed class 12th and requesting his case to be included on the basis of the same.

Upon checking the list of recognized Boards on the website of Council of Boards of School Education, it has been found that the name of the Board does not appear in the list of recognized Boards of COBSE. Hence, his case has not been considered.

The Committee recommends that the same should be intimated to the applicant so that he can furnish the required documents related to recognition of Board.

- 6. The Committee recommends that the weightage point by each applicant should be displayed on Institute's website and a personal communication should also be sent to each applicant, giving 15 days' time for giving their representation for correction in the same, if any.
- 7. As per the Clause 12 (iv) of the Scheme for Compassionate Appointment in MNIT Jaipur, *"The Administration shall satisfy itself regarding the correctness of the details entered in the Application form and family income and other details computed for processing the Application. During scrutiny, if any additional details or information having a bearing on the case, emerge, the same should be added as supplementary Note to the Application."* Therefore, the Committee recommends that a Senior Officer may be appointed by the Registrar to review and verify (physically) about the information submitted by the candidates and shall submit a report to the competent authority. In this regard, a form is also designed for undertaking from the applicant regarding the correctness of the information substantiated with supporting documents. (Kindly refer **Annexure-E**)
- 8. The Committee recommends that if at any stage of verification or even after the appointment, the information submitted by the candidate (s) found false, the candidature of candidate(s) should be rejected, or services be terminated forthwith without assigning any further reasons and further appropriate legal proceedings will be initiated against such candidate(s).
- 9. The Committee will meet after closing of representation date to give its final recommendations to the competent authority.
- 10. Meeting ended with vote of thanks.